
ADDENDUM NO.: 1 
RFQ for Obstruction and Surveying Services 

TxDOT Project ID: 4222AVOBS 
Issued: June 23, 2022 

4222AVOBS RFQ - Questions and Answers: 
The answers below are provided for bidding/response purposes only and will not be 
incorporated into contracts resulting from this solicitation.  

Q1. Please confirm the DBE goal for obstruction and Lidar site survey services RFQ, 
4222AVOBS?  

A1. The DBE goal is 0%. 

Q2. Can you please confirm the DBE goal percentage for this solicitation? Page 3 appeared 
to list 5% however the last page said 0% DBE. 

A2. The DBE goal is 0%. 

Q3. When are responses due? 

A3. Responses must be received by TxDOT Aviation Division no later than 4:00 PM (CST) on, 
July 21, 2022, as noted in the solicitation. 

Q4. Can a firm be both a prime provider and a subprovider on another team for this 
contract? 

A4. Yes, a prime provider in one response could be a subprovider in another. 

Q5. Please clarify, on page 3 of the RFQ, number 14: “It is anticipated this contract will 
include federal funds. The assigned DBE goal for participation in the work to be performed 
under a contract resulting from this solicitation is 5% of the contract amount. Prior to 
contract execution the prime provider must furnish evidence of compliance with the assigned 
DBE goal or evidence of a good faith effort acceptable to TxDOT to meet the assigned goal.”       
On the bottom of page 5/top of page 6: “The proposed contract is subject to 49 CFR Part 26 
concerning the participation of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE). The DBE goal for 
this contract will be 0%.” 

A5. The DBE goal for this solicitation is 0%. Please note number 14 under the Selection 
Requirements on page 3 of 39 is revised to 0%. 

Q6. The RFQ states that AVN intends to enter into up to three contracts. Is there anything 
that prohibits a Firm from submitting a proposal as a Prime AND participating as a 
subprovider on the team of one or more additional submittals? 

A6. There is nothing that precludes a prime from submitting a proposal and participating as 
a subprovider on the team of one or more additional submittals. 


